Laurence R. Goodman May 19, 2018
P.O. Box 3792, Hand Carried
Boulder, Colorado 80307-3792

UNITED STATES COURT DISTRICT OF COLORADO,
Alfred A. Arrja Courthouse 901 19" Street, Denver Colorado 80294-3589.
Re: Case No. 1:17-cv-01680-RM-KLM

STATE OF COLORADO ) COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT - NOTICE OF INTEREST
) ss. For a three week (21 day) statutory Grace Period
County of Boulder ) 18 USC 4 Issue: Notice of Default; removal of

Denver District Court Case No. 17CR10088 to
United States District Court
Case No. 17-cv-01680-RM-KLM for dismissal.

I, Laurence R. Goodman, states and affirm as follows:

On 4/23/2018, 12:47 PM, a COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT - NOTICE OF INTEREST was sent Certified Mail to the
United States District Court and the other parties in Case Number: 1:17-cv-01680-RM-KLM.

Case Name: Goodman v. Persons posing as Public Officers within Colorado State Government Agencies.
However, on 10/19/2017 an AMENDED COMPLAINT was filed in this case entitled Laurence R. Goodman,
etal., v. John W. Hickenlooper, et al., and Cynthia H. Coffman, et al.

The three week (21 day) statutory Grace Period of the COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT - NOTICE OF INTEREST has
expired and the defendants have accepted, as Truth in Commerce, the plaintiff’s uncontested assertion by silent
acquiescence. As a result, a Judgment in Commerce has been generated. Attached Memorandum of Law

The Judgment in Commerce demonstrates that there is no lawful or legal jurisdiction in Denver District
Court Case No. 17CR10088 because there is no real party of interest in this matter. The plaintiff has not
yet exhausted his remedies in Commerce and the said Denver District Court may not proceed.

Additionally, the Judgment in Commerce demonstrates that privately held companies, the Office of the
Governor, Office of the Attorney General, and the Judicial Court of Colorado are waging a ‘Mixed War’
on the People. See Blk’s Law Dict., 4" Ed., 1968, pg. 1754 and Addendum 1. Also see 18 U.S.C. § 2331
“active war” resulting in injured and harmed daily by criminals in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1994, 42 U.S.C.
§ 12203, 18 U.S.C. 88 241, 242,18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 88 1581 - 1589.

See Boulder County Clerk and Recorder Public Records RF: 0351224, 03617756, 03617757, 03621011,
03622235, 03621011, 03623713, 03624329, 03627499*, and 03651728.

I, Laurence R. Goodman, certify and swear on my own Commercial Liability, that | have read the foregoing
instrument, titled COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT — NOTICE OF INTEREST, and know the content thereof, and that,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, complete, and not misleading, the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth. | reserve the right and duty to update and correct this instrument as needed.

I, Laurence R. Goodman autograph: make this claim.

Witness Witness



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I/we certify that true and correct copies of the COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT "~ NOTICE OF INTEREST Notice of

Default and this certificate of mailing (2 pages), Memorandum of Law (2 pages), Addendum | (7 pages),
(11 pages total) were sent by first class mail, postage prepaid in a securely sealed envelope, on this the
day of May 2018, addressed to:

Alfred A. Arrja United States Courthouse
901 19" Street Rm A105

Denver, Colorado 80294-3589

Hand Carried

Matthew David Grove

Colorado Attorney General’s Office
Ralph L. Carr Colorado Judicial Center
1300 Broadway

Denver, Colorado 80203

Office of the Attorney General
Wiashington, D.C. 20530
Certified Mail No. 7017 0660 0000 3246 1249

Office of the United States Attorney, District of Colorado
1801 California Street, Suite 1600

Denver, Colorado 80202

Certified Mail No. 7013 0600 0001 1096 4657

See Boulder County Clerk and Recorder Public Records RF: 03627499*:

Notice was not given to relevant Colorado State individuals pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b)(1), because
the state court assumedly protected itself, signaling an intentional act to deny federal and state law. | was
explicitly told in open court that | was not allowed to copy my pleadings to any relevant Colorado State
individuals. Additionally, | was intimidated and threatened with a jail sentence by Judge Michael Spear in
Denver District Court Case No. 17CR10088 and prosecuting attorney Robert Shapiro, in violation of 18
U.S.C. 1513, to prevent me from informing appropriate authorities of such activities.

Laurence R. Goodman







